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Ficklin Gravel Phase I Drainage
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From: Bryan Ficklin
To: Rick Benedict
Subject: Ficklin gravel
Date: Wednesday, May 17, 2023 11:46:56 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL - CAUTION: Do not open unexpected attachments or links.]
Rick we will put a 10’ tall berm w/ 2 to 1 slopes down the property line adjoining the 1 acre to
the north east property tax id16n04w03a004

We will not be able to place a gravel burn on drive entrance due to neighbors building
encroachment on narrow access 
This 1 acre is currently being litigated for ficklin purchase due to encroachment 

Upon resolution to encroachment ficklin will place a buffer berm on drive access  to meet
buffer and screening requirements 

Shall ficklin successfully acquire this 1 acre parcel  it will remain untouched until Ficklin’s 22
acre subdivision then it will become a buildable lot 

If you should have any questions please feel free to contact us via email or phone at 907-892-
9109.
 
Thank you,
 
Bryan Ficklin
                           Owner/Operator
 
null

 
Physical Address:
2790 e lakeveiw dr 
wasilla Ak  99654

Phone:  907.376.9109
Fax:  907-892-9110
 
Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 521281
Big Lake, AK  99652
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